GRAINS & FODDER

2025



30 AUGUST - 7 SEPTEMBER

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE



CONTENTS

2025 KEY DATES	s
WHAT TO ENTER	3
GRAIN	3
DELIVERY OF EXHIBITS	3
CONTACT NAMES	4
HOW TO ENTER	4
ENTRY FEES (GST INCLUDED)	4
CLOSING DATE OF ENTRIES	4
REFUNDS	5
MEMBERSHIP	5
CONTACT US	5
YOUR PRIVACY	5
GENERAL REGULATIONS	5
SPECIAL REGULATIONS	5
TRANSFERS/DISQUALIFICATION	5
SUBMISSION OF ENTRIES	6
WITHDRAWALS	6
PRIZES & AWARDS	6
PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY	6
AWARDS PRESENTATION	7
PHOTOGRAPHY DURING PRESENTATION	7
EXHIBITING INFORMATION	7
SAMPLE TESTING	7
DISEASE FREE	7
CURRENT CROP	7
WHEAT STANDARDS	7
OWNERSHIP	7
JUNIOR CLASSES	7
STAGING	8
MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARDS	8
MOST SUCCESSFUL NEW EXHIBITOR AWARD	8
JUNIOR GRAINS & FODDER	8
JUNIOR CLASSES	8
SCHOOL COMPETITIONS	8
WHEAT	11
WHEAT CLASSES	12
BARLEY	13
MALTING BARLEY CLASSES	14

FEED BARLEY CLASSES	
OATS	
OAT CLASSES	
AGRICULTURAL BUREAU	
AGRICULTURAL BUREAU CLASSES	
PULSES	
PULSES FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION	
PULSES FOR FEED	
SMALL SEEDS	
SMALL SEED CLASS	
PREPARED SEED	
PREPARED SEED CLASSES	
OIL SEEDS	
OIL SEED CLASSES	
ANY OTHER VARIETY	19
FODDER	19
FODDER CLASSES	
MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR	

The Royal Agricultural and Horticultural Society makes every attempt to ensure that all information contained within this schedule is correct at the time of printing, however the RA&HS reserves the right to change such details as may be required.

2025 KEY DATES

Online Entries Close: Friday 13 June 2025 Sample Deliveries: Friday 13 June 2025 Judging: Thursday 7 August 2025 Reminder to complete the entry process you must complete your online entry and provide a sample by Friday 13 June 2025.

WHAT TO ENTER

IN ALL GRAIN & FODDER CLASSES

- All exhibits must be part of the current season's crop (i.e. the most recent season's harvest) and selected from a sown crop.
- Exhibitors will be required to forward their exhibits for entry at their own cost.
- All samples must have tags attached stating:
 - o Exhibitor Name
 - o Phone Number
 - o Email
 - o Variety (or fodder type)
 - o and class they are to be entered in.
 - Exhibitors must nominate the class entered.
- To avoid any complications all tags to be attached using products which can be untied and then re-tied.

GRAIN

The sample will be taken and tagged:

1. Direct from the header as a commercial sample or from a bulk of at least 5 tonnes for cereals, 3 tonnes for pulses and oil seeds by the Grower or by a member of the Grains & Fodder Committee, or a Society representative.

2. Or a sample may be drawn at a grain receival site by a representative of that company, grower, or carrier.

MINIMUM SAMPLE SIZE (for judging and display)

Cereals, Pulses and Oilseeds	3kg or a 10-litre container
Small Seeds	1kg

UNDERWEIGHT ENTRIES MAY BE DISQUALIFIED.

- Samples should be supplied in a porous bag, e.g. calico bag. Not plastic bags.
- Calico grain bags and extra tags can be requested at any time to ensure samples are received correctly.

FODDER

MINIMUM SAMPLE SIZE – 10kg per entry Core samples must be commercially cored. Samples may be drawn by a hay or chaff processor representative or by the grower.

DELIVERY OF EXHIBITS

All samples must be delivered on or before Friday 13 June 2025 to either.

- the Adelaide Showground or,
- a Collection Depot

It is the Exhibitors responsibility to enter their sample online (see "How to Enter").

Collection Depots

- Agfert Fertilisers, Balaklava (88621866)
- A W Vater Rural, Kadina (88212442)
- Lincoln Rural, Pt. Lincoln (86822711)
- Lincoln Rural, Cummins (86822711)
- Limestone Coast Seeds, Keith (0408838684)
- Lithgow Enterprises Tailem Bend (85724199)
- Roseworthy Rural Supplies (85248111)
- Tatiara Seeds Bordertown (87520054)

(Bags and Tags can be obtained at depots)

CONTACT NAMES

To obtain more information on Classes, Collection of Samples please contact your nearest RA&HS representative:

ANDREW HENTSCHKE – LOCK T (08) 8620 4068 F (08) 8620 4069 M 0427 154 963 E hentschkeandrew@gmail.com

<u>BELINDA CAY – PINERY</u> M 0423 295 576 E belindacay@agcommunicators.com.au

<u>NEIL WITTWER</u> M 0422 057 715 E wittwer.neil@gmail.com

DAVID SHANNON - KAPUNDA M 0419 830 700 E davidrshannon@bigpond.com

<u>PETER SMITH</u> M 0411 127 478 E peter@haddrickonfabric.com.au

HOW TO ENTER

Complete the entry form available online at www.theshow.com.au/competitions/food-beverage/grains-fodder/

No late entries will be accepted.

If you are a first-time entrant, ensure you tick the box.

ENTRY FEES (GST INCLUDED)

Junior Classes: \$5.00

School Wheat Growing Competition: \$10.00

All other Classes: \$10.00

CLOSING DATE OF ENTRIES

FRIDAY 13 JUNE 2025 at 5.00 PM

The following conditions will strictly apply: Entry forms by facsimile or email will not be accepted.

Absolutely no exception to the above conditions will be made to any exhibitor under any circumstance.

REFUNDS

No refund of entry fees will be made after the closing date of entries.

MEMBERSHIP

It is not a requirement of entry to the Grains & Fodder Competition to be a member of the Royal Agricultural & Horticultural Society of SA Inc,

We do ask you to consider becoming a member of the Society, which will greatly assist us in continuing to grow, promote and support South Australia's vital Primary Industries. There are numerous other benefits to membership, including unlimited entry to The Royal Adelaide Show, access to Members Dining and Bar facilities and even discounts for Taste of the Best and The Adelaide Showground Caravan Park.

Further information can be found at https://www.rahs.com.au/membership

CONTACT US

Post	RA&HS – Grains & Fodder Section
	PO Box 108, GOODWOOD, SA 5034
Email	entries@adelaideshowground.com.au
Phone	(08) 8210 5215 Between 9.00 am - 5.00 pm Monday to Friday
Coordinator	Chelsea Wilkinson
Website	www.theshow.com.au

YOUR PRIVACY

By exhibiting at The Show, you acknowledge that you have read and agree to the privacy policy of the RA&HS which can be <u>viewed here</u>.

In relation to your entry into a competition we may specifically use and/or disclose your personal information to:

- Communicate competition information to you such as entry opening dates, delivery and collection details and entry ticket distribution.
- Publish competition results both online and in printed results listings.
- Publish competition entries in Competition Catalogues.
- Advise sponsors of competition prize winners for distribution of prizes from both the RA&HS and sponsors.

By entering a competition, you consent to your contact details being provided to the sponsors of that competition for the purpose of distributing your prize. You also consent to your name, suburb and postcode being listed in a competition catalogue and, if you are a prize winner, your name in the competition results.

If you do not wish for your name and address to be printed in a competition catalogue, please ensure that you select the 'Keep Private' option in your online exhibitor profile.

GENERAL REGULATIONS

Exhibitors are reminded that the Society's General Regulations apply to all sections of the Show. A copy of the General Regulations can be obtained from the Society's website at <u>www.theshow.com.au</u> or from the Society's Administration Office. Exhibitors should note that the General Regulations contain a number of provisions relevant to competitions and this Schedule including but not limited to, offences, penalties, prohibited drugs. As those conditions apply in addition to the regulations contained within this schedule, Exhibitors should familiarise themselves with the General Regulations.

SPECIAL REGULATIONS

Exhibitors are reminded that the Special Regulations contained within this Schedule are merely supplementary to and subject to the General Regulations.

The members of the Society's Grains & Fodder Committee shall have the authority to act on behalf of the Society to take any necessary action under these Special Regulations.

TRANSFERS/DISQUALIFICATION

Please ensure the exhibits are entered in the correct class at the time of entry.

If tests show that an entry has been made in the wrong class, the Society may transfer the exhibit to the correct class. All grain, other than that entered in the prepared seed classes, which in the opinion of the Judges has been treated with a seed dressing, mill dressed or from which the brush is absent, will be disqualified.

SUBMISSION OF ENTRIES

Exhibitors of all entries must state on their entry forms and tags, the name of each variety of produce.

WITHDRAWALS

All withdrawals must be made in writing and can be sent via email to <u>entries@adelaideshowground.com.au</u>. Emailed withdrawals must include "Withdrawal" in the subject line and the section (e.g. Grains & Fodder section, exhibitor name, class number/s, exhibit number (if known) and exhibit name (if applicable). Withdrawals must be made at least 24 hours prior to judging.

PRIZES & AWARDS

The following prizes will be awarded (unless otherwise specified) First, \$25; Second, \$15 In addition to the prizes listed, RA&HS sashes will be awarded to Champions in each section. The committee has the right to award a third prize if there are over five entries in a class.

PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY

All prize money won during the Royal Adelaide Show will be paid by Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) only. Exhibitors will need to ensure they have supplied their details to receive any prize payments.

Prize money will be paid by the end of October of the current year.

Any prize money not claimed by 1 December of the current year. shall be deemed forfeited by the exhibitor and the RA&HS shall no longer be liable to pay or provide the prize.

PRIZE MONEY AND GST

Prize money as stated in the Prize Schedule does not include GST.

The prize money which we pay to successful exhibitors depends on information provided to us. If you confirm that you are GST registered and provide your Australian Business Number (ABN), we will pay the appropriate prize money plus 10% GST. We will provide you with a Recipient Created Tax Invoice which you will need to submit to the Australian Taxation Office. If you confirm you are registered for GST, in entering the competition, you acknowledge your agreement to the following:

- You will not issue a tax invoice to the RA&HS in respect to prize money received.
- You will notify the RA&HS if you cease to be registered for GST.

If you provide your Australian Business Number but are not registered for GST, we will pay the prize money as detailed in the Prize Schedule without reference to the GST.

If you confirm you are entering as part of a private recreational pursuit or hobby, we will pay the prize money as detailed in the Prize Schedule without reference to GST.

IMPORTANT

It is important that you either:

- Confirm you are entering as part of a private recreational pursuit or hobby, or
- Confirm you are entering as a GST registered business and supply your ABN

Failure to do either of the above will require the RA&HS to withhold tax, at the maximum tax rate, from your prize money in accordance with Australian tax legislation.

The RA&HS is not a tax consultant and therefore assumes no liability for actions taken as a result of these guidelines. In any instances where an entrant or sponsor is uncertain of the tax implications of their involvement, they should consult their own accountant or tax advisor.

The Society makes every endeavour to ensure all prizes listed are accurate at the time of publishing. Should a cash prize be withdrawn by a sponsor after publishing, the prize will revert back to the competition's default amount where applicable. Vouchers, products, or trophies withdrawn by a sponsor subsequent to publishing will not be replaced. It is the responsibility of the prize winner to follow up with the Society any sponsored prize (cash, voucher, product, trophy) they believe they are entitled to prior to 30 November in the year of the prize being awarded. The Society will not follow-up prize sponsors after this date or review any prizes that may have been incorrectly awarded.

AWARDS PRESENTATION

Tuesday 2nd September, Adelaide Showground, Golden Grains Pavilion, 5:00pm

Further details will be provided after the judging day.

PHOTOGRAPHY DURING PRESENTATION

Photographs and footage will be taken throughout the Grains and Fodder Presentation. These images may be used by the RA&HS for marketing and publicity purposes in our publications, on our website and in social media or in any third-party publication. To ensure the privacy of individuals and minors, images will not be identified using full names or personal information without written approval from the photographed subject, parent, or legal guardian. Any individual who does not wish to have their image recorded for distribution should make their wishes known to the

photographer/videographer/Committee Member and contact entries@adelaideshowground.com.au.

EXHIBITING INFORMATION

SAMPLE TESTING

All samples will be tested prior to judging.

The Society acknowledges and thanks Viterra, Limestone Coast Seeds, PIRSA, Intertek and JT Johnson & Sons for their support with sample testing of grains and fodder.

DISEASE FREE

Should any sample be found to be infected with live weevil or any contagious plant disease, it shall be disqualified and removed from the Showground. All grain samples will be fumigated prior to testing and judging to minimize any risk of accidental infestation.

CURRENT CROP

All exhibits must be part of the current season's crop, (ie the most recent season's harvest) and must be the property of and grown by the exhibitor (except in Junior and Chaff classes.) Exhibits may be entered on behalf of a grower with their consent. Any exhibit not complying with these regulations will be disqualified.

Exhibitors will not be allowed to take more than one prize with the same variety of produce in any one class. If tests show that an entry has been made in the wrong class, the Society may transfer the exhibit to the correct class. All grain, other than that entered in the prepared seed classes, which in the opinion of the Judges has been treated with a seed dressing, mill dressed or from which the brush is absent, will be disqualified.

WHEAT STANDARDS

Australian Hard – Hard; Australian Standard White – ASW; Australian Premium White – APW; Australian Soft – Soft; Durum

OWNERSHIP

All exhibits will become the property of the Society.

JUNIOR CLASSES

Any person currently enrolled in a Primary or Secondary School is eligible to enter. Permission must be obtained from the grower of the grain or fodder that is entered.

STAGING

All exhibits will be staged by the Stewards.

In all cases in which exhibits are judged to a scale of points, a card setting out the points awarded will be attached to each exhibit.

The Society reserves the right to display only prize-winning exhibits, and those considered by the Judges to be of special merit, if the entries received are more than can be staged in the accommodation available.

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARDS

Points to be allotted as follows: First, 5 points; second, 3 points; third, 1 point.

MOST SUCCESSFUL NEW EXHIBITOR AWARD

Growers must identify as a new exhibitor when entering.

Points will be allotted as follows: First, 5 points; second, 3 points; third, 1 point.

JUNIOR GRAINS & FODDER

JUNIOR CLASSES

One sample of approximately 10kgs

Class 1 Junior Grain THE CLEANING OF GRAIN SAMPLES IS NOT PERMITTED

One sample of approximately 3kgs

Sample can be either:

- Wheat (APW/ASW/Soft/or Durum
- Barley (Malting or Feed)
- Pulse (any type)

Exhibits will be judged using Judging Scales for these grains.

Class 2 Junior Hay

Hay from a sown dryland cereal, legume or cereal-legume hay, as a 10kg sample. Exhibits will be judged using Judging Scales for these fodder types.

SCHOOL COMPETITIONS

Class 3 School Sow and Grow Wheat Competition

The Grains and Fodder Committee of the Royal Agricultural & Horticultural Society of South Australia (RAHS) is pleased to invite all South Australian schools to participate in the 2025 Royal Adelaide Show School Sow and Grow Wheat Competition. This competition promotes the science behind agronomy to students, teachers and parents, with the goal for students to collaborate and develop a project that grows the most vigorous wheat plants in a pot.

AIMS OF THE COMPETITION

The School Sow and Grow Wheat Competition aims to:

- Give students an insight into the science of growing wheat
- Allow students to compete in a curriculum-linked trial that provides insights in the requirements for growing a crop

- Offer students practical, hands-on insight to the future employment opportunities with crop production and agronomy
- Provide students with the opportunity to compete with other schools at the Royal Adelaide Show
- Encourage school participation and progression into grain judging competitions and crop growing

COMPETITION COMPONENTS

The 2025 Royal Adelaide Show Sow and Grow Wheat Competition will run at your school before the 2025 Royal Adelaide Show and culminate at the Show by exhibiting a pot of wheat plants.

The Competition is judged by industry experts and consists of two (2) MANDATORY components:

- Presentation of Exhibit: A pot of a minimum of four (4) growing plants. The plants are judged on uniformity and vigour, both above ground and root components
- Project component: Students must create a poster detailing information about the wheat growing and evaluation of the project. The poster is A2 size and will be on display for the duration of the Show.

HOW TO ENTER

The 2025 competition is open to interested schools.

Entries must be submitted through the Royal Adelaide Show online entry portal prior to the closing date: <u>Online</u> <u>Entries</u>

Entry Fee: \$10

Should you have any questions regarding the competition, please contact the coordinator of the Sow and Grow Wheat Competition, Chelsea Wilkinson 08 8210 5251

COMPETITION KEY DATES

Online Entries Open	Monday 4 February 2025
Competition growing week commences	Monday 29 April 2025
Online Entries close:	Friday 13 June 3025
Competition growing week concludes:	Friday 29 August 2025
Delivery of Exhibits to the Golden Grains Pavillion	Monday 1 st September - 9.30am to 9.45am
Judging and Presentation	Monday 1 st September - 10am – 11.30am

AWARDS

The Royal Adelaide Show School Sow and Grow Wheat Competition has awards for each of the following components:

Judging of Plant Growth and Vigour

\$100 first, \$75 second, \$50 third

Project Poster

Years 5 & 6	\$50 first, \$30 second
Years 7 & 8	\$50 first, \$30 second
Years 9 & 10	\$50 first, \$30 second

The School Sow and Grow Wheat Champion

Champion sash and \$200 (with the best combined score from the two components being awarded)

ELIGIBLE ENTRANTS

Open to students in years 5 - 10 within Australia.

Students can enter the competition individually or as a team containing a maximum of 3 students per group. Each pot represents one entry. It is recommended you only enter one pot per team.

Individuals or teams must deliver their pot of wheat and their A2 poster to the Golden Grains Pavillion at the Adelaide Showground in person at 9.30am on Monday 1st September 2025.

PROJECT OUTLINE

SEEDS

Students can source wheat seeds from local farmers or pet/feed suppliers.

Sourced wheat seeds **must not** be treated with any grain protectant.

POTS

Pots must be 14 litres in volume. This rule is extremely important, and any larger or smaller pot sizes will be disqualified. Suitable 300mm standard, 14 litre pots can be obtained from your local garden supplier or hardware store. (Old pots can be used but must be cleaned thoroughly for your project.)

Soil choice is a student decision. It may be soil from a school garden, students' home, a farm paddock or even washed sand. It is recommended to take soil from the upper 30 cm of a site and your choice of soil and reasons be documented in your report.

DO NOT USE POTTING MIX

Pots must be placed on a plastic pot saucer to avoid root growth escaping beyond the pot.

GROWING CONDITIONS

It is recommended that you sow seeds approximately 10cm apart and sow 2 or 3 seeds per planting hole to improve your chance of germination. If more than one seedling does germinate and emerges in a planting hole you can then pinch out any excess seedlings if you wish.

You must grow a minimum of 4 plants per pot

Planting (sowing) can occur anytime on or after the first day of term 2 in South Australia i.e. April 29, 2025.

Note: If your crop fails during the growing period, you can replant your pots.

To plant, you will need to supply the following:

- 14 litre pot, (black plastic 300mm)
- Local soil
- fertiliser and water
- protective mask, gloves and watering can.

Entrants can experiment with the following growing condition variables to achieve the most vigorous growth.

- wheat variety,
- seed sowing technique
- light,
- water,
- fertiliser.

NOTE: YOU MUST NOT USE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING CHEMICALS IN THIS PROJECT – HERBICIDES, INSECTICIDES, FUNGICIDES, NEMATICIDES OR PLANT HORMONES.

Remember any treatment you decide to try to get the best plant vigour should be done to the whole pot, (not to individual plants in the pot) and be clearly documented in your report. For example,

- variety all seeds in your pot must be the same variety
- Water if you choose a particular watering procedure or water type, all plants must receive the same watering.

RECORDING

Each team or entrant must keep a record of the treatments they use on the potted plants, growth of their plants and present their photos, observations, measurements and evaluation on an A2 size poster. Growth measurement can be done using criteria such as:

- Germination rate
- time from sowing to emergence of seedlings
- time from sowing to reach significant growth stages
- height of plants
- Tiller numbers
- Leaf numbers

These experimental criteria suggested are simply a guide, students are free to make other measurements.

REPORTING

Entrants should include the following in the A2 poster report (see judging rubric for further details):

- Title
- Description of the trial (how you ran the trial to achieve most vigorous growth)
- Tables of data recorded and appropriate graphs of measurements
- Photos of each major stage of plant growth and the trial
- Evaluation of plant growth and conditions
- Recommendations to improve the crop growth
- Links to the wheat industry
- Name(s) of entrant(s) and school

DELIVERY OF PROJECT

Both your pot of plants and your A2 Report must be delivered to Golden Grains Pavillion at the Adelaide Showground on Monday 1^{st} September at 9.30am. Your project will be judged between 10 - 11.30am. You are required to be with your project for the whole time of judging and for a short period after judging, when prizes and awards will be presented.

GENERAL JUDGING CRITERIA

- Condition and vigour of all plants in the trial
- Examination of one plant for vigour of roots and foliage.
- Project description, evaluation and presentation of results
- Informal oral presentation by entrant(s) on judging day and QA responses.

Class 4 Schools Crop Competition

• eligible for schools participating in the AgXtra Schools Crop Competition

WHEAT

THE CLEANING OF GRAIN SAMPLES IS NOT PERMITTED

All exhibits must be of varieties received without varietal discount in the particular zones. In the case of interstate entries, they must be varieties that are received without discount in their particular zone.

PREFERRED VARIETIES FOR SOUTH AUSTRALIA:

- Australian Hard 1 (minimum protein 11.5%)
- Australian Premium White (minimum protein 10.5%)
- Australian Standard White

SPECIAL CATEGORIES

- Australian Soft White
- Australian Durum

JUDGING SCALES WHEAT

Points

Test weight	20
Millable Material	20
Protein content.	20
Freedom from harvest injury	10
Freedom from weeds and other grains	10
Freedom from disease/staining	10
Appearance and Uniformity	10
Total	100

JUDGING SCALES DURUM	Points
Test weight	20
Millable Material	15
Protein content.	20
Freedom from harvest injury	10
Freedom from weeds and other grains	10
Freedom from disease/staining	10
Vitreousness	5
Appearance and Uniformity	10
Total	100

IN ALL CLASSES POINTS FOR PROTEIN WILL BE ALLOTTED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Hard Varieties:

15 points will be awarded for entries with a protein content of the Australian Wheat Board standards.

An increase of ½ point will be awarded for each 0.2% protein above the set standard to the level of 13.5% protein where maximum points will be awarded.

2. APW/ASW Varieties:

15 points will be awarded for entries with a protein content conforming to Australian Wheat Board standards. An increase of $\frac{1}{2}$ point will be awarded for each 0.2% protein above the set standard to the level of 13.0% protein where maximum points will be awarded and a reduction of $\frac{1}{2}$ for each 0.1% protein below the set standard will also apply.

3. Soft Varieties:

Maximum points for an entry with a protein content between 8.0% and 9.0%. A reduction of ½ point for each 0.1% protein content below 8.0% and above 9.0%.

WHEAT ZONES

Exhibitors must nominate in which zone the wheat has been grown and to which silo the wheat is delivered.

The Society reserves the right to test samples of exhibits.

WHEAT CLASSES

Class 5 Hard Wheat, from all areas.

CHAMPION HARD WHEAT 2024 Marbel Ag Pty Ltd 2023 D C Meyer 2022 P & A Meyer

Class 6 APW/ASW Wheat, from all areas.

CHAMPION APW/ASW WHEAT

2024 Daniel Seidel 2023 D C Meyer 2022 Kym and Robyn Lienert

Class 7 Soft Wheat, from all areas.

CHAMPION SOFT WHEAT

Class 8 2025 Feature - DURUM, from all areas.

CHAMPION DURUM

CHAMPION Wheat from a T-Ports Grower (from YORKE PENINSULA/MID-UPPER NORTH) (Open to current T-Ports growers only)

CHAMPION Wheat from a T-Ports Grower (from EYRE PENINSULA)

(Open to current T-Ports growers only)

GRAND CHAMPION WHEAT

To be selected from any sample of wheat exhibited in the Show, including Agricultural Bureau Classes. 2024 Marbel Ag Pty Ltd 2023 D C Meyer 2022 J & N Milde

BARLEY

The Society acknowledges and thanks Viterra for their support with sample testing in the Barley Section.

THE CLEANING OF GRAIN SAMPLES IS NOT PERMITTED

JUDGING SCALES - MALTING BARLEY	Points
Protein content	15
Freedom from weed seeds	15
Retention	10
Screenings	10
Skinned	10
Freedom from foreign matter.	10
Freedom from disease/staining	10
1000 Corn weight	10
Appearance	10
TOTAL	100

JUDGING SCALES - FEED BARLEY	Points
Metabolic energy	20
Protein content	25
Freedom from weed and other grains	15
Screenings	10
Freedom from foreign matter	10
Test weight.	10
Appearance	10
TOTAL	100

MALTING BARLEY CLASSES

THE CLEANING OF GRAIN SAMPLES IS NOT PERMITTED Malting varieties as accredited by Barley Australia, Sloop SA and Sloop VIC are acceptable as a Sloop variety.

Class 9 Malting Barley, from all areas.

To be selected from any sample of malting barley exhibited in the Show, including Agricultural Bureau Classes.

CHAMPION MALTING BARLEY

To be selected from any sample of malting barley exhibited in the Show, including Agricultural Bureau Classes.

2021 Mulloorie
2020 No Competition
2019 M, Prior *Compass*2018 Whitwarta Halbury Agricultural Bureau *A1 Compass*2017 G R & K W Beard *Scope*

FEED BARLEY CLASSES

Class 10 Feed Barley, from all areas.

To be selected from any sample of feed barley exhibited in the Show, including Agricultural Bureau Classes.

CHAMPION FEED BARLEY

To be selected from any sample of feed barley exhibited in the Show, including Agricultural Bureau Classes.

<u>OATS</u>

The Society acknowledges and thanks **SAARDI** for their support with sample testing in the Oats Section.

OAT CLASSES

THE CLEANING OF GRAIN SAMPLES IS NOT PERMITTED

JUDGING SCALES - MILLING	Points
Oil content	10
Protein.	10
Freedom from weed seeds	10
Screenings.	15
Freedom from foreign grain	10
Freedom from foreign matter	10
Kernel yield (Groat %)	15
100 Corn weight	5
Density/Test weight	10
Appearance and Uniformity	5
TOTAL	100

JUDGING SCALES - FEED	Points
Test weight	15
Protein content	20
Plumpness	20
Freedom from dirt, chaff and disease	10
Freedom from weed seeds	10
Oil content	20
Appearance and Uniformity	5
TOTAL	100

Class 11 Oats, suitable for milling.

Milling oat exhibits must be of varieties accepted by Blue Lake Milling.

Class 12 Oats, suitable for feed.

CHAMPION OATS

To be selected from any sample of oats exhibited in the Show, including Agricultural Bureau Classes. 2024 D C Meyer 2023 D C Meyer 2022 P & A Meyer

AGRICULTURAL BUREAU

THE CLEANING OF GRAIN SAMPLES IS NOT PERMITTED

In class 12 the entry is to be made in the name of the Agricultural Bureau exhibiting. The actual samples are to come from members of the Bureau.

INDIVIDUAL SAMPLES EXHIBITED IN THESE CLASSES ARE ELIGIBLE TO COMPETE FOR CHAMPION AWARDS.

AGRICULTURAL BUREAU CLASSES

Class 13 Collection of Cereal Grains

The Collection may be either

A. Collection of Wheat

Comprising 3 samples which will be judged as a commercial sample. All samples to be taken from the harvester or silo. **OR**

- 01. 0.11......
- B. Collection of Barley.

Comprising two samples, one of which will be judged as a malting sample and the other as a feed sample. All malting varieties must come from samples which have been delivered to the receival centre or their nominated agents or an authorised Private Trader or Grain Processor.

OR

C. Collection of Oats.

Comprising two samples, one of which will be judged as a milling sample and the other as a feed sample. Exhibitors must name their varieties and indicate which are milling and feed samples. Both samples shall be taken from the harvester or silo.

PULSES

THE CLEANING OF GRAIN SAMPLES IS NOT PERMITTED

JUDGING SCALES - HUMAN CONSUMPTION	Points
Weight 100 seed wt/gm	10
Plumpness	10
Protein content	25
Type and appearance	10
Colour of splits and cooking quality	15
Freedom from foreign matter	10
Freedom from weeds	10
Freedom from defective grain (total)	10
ΤΟΤΑΙ	100

JUDGING SCALES - FEED	Points
Weight 100 seed wt/gm	15
Plumpness and Appearance	15
Protein content	25
Freedom from foreign matter	15
Freedom from weeds	15
Freedom from defective grain	15
TOTAL	100

PULSES FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION

- Class 14 Peas, field, suitable for human consumption, any variety, to be named.
- Class 15 Beans, field, suitable for human consumption, any variety, to be named.
- Class 16 Chick Peas, suitable for human consumption, any variety, to be named.
- Class 17 Lentils, suitable for human consumption, any variety, to be named.

CHAMPION PULSE - Suitable for Human Consumption 2024 D C Meyer 2023 CS ZL Zweck 2022 N P Rowett

PULSES FOR FEED

- Class 18 Peas, field, suitable for feed, any variety, to be named.
- Class 19 Beans, field, suitable for feed, any variety, to be named.
- Class 20 Lupins, any variety, to be named.
- Class 21 Vetch, any variety, to be named.

CHAMPION PULSE - Suitable for Feed

2024 Nathan Zweck 2023 CS ZL Zweck 2022 N P Rowett

GRAND CHAMPION PULSE

2024 Nathan Zweck 2023 CS ZL Zweck

SMALL SEEDS

THE CLEANING OF GRAIN SAMPLES IS NOT PERMITTED

JUDGING SCALE	Points
Germination	40
Purity	30
Abnormal Seedlings	10
Dead Seeds	10
Visual	10
TOTAL	100

SMALL SEED CLASS

Class 22 Subterranean and other Clovers, Medics and Grasses. Direct Headed.

Class 23 Subterranean and other Clovers and Medics. Harvested by Suction.

Class 24 Lucerne

CHAMPION SMALL SEED

2024 Twynem Partners 2023 NA 2022 NA

PREPARED SEED

Grain must be cleaned and coated with a currently approved seed dressing.

VARIETY TO BE NAMED ON ENTRY FORM

The Society acknowledges and thanks Limestone Coast Seeds for their support with sample testing in the Prepared Seeds Section.

JUDGING SCALE	Points
Germination	40
Free of other grain and weed seeds, free of chaff, cracked and damaged grain	30
Grain size evenness & quality of seed dressing	30
ΤΟΤΑL	100

PREPARED SEED CLASSES

Class 25	Wheat Seed, suitable for sowing. Variety to be named.
Class 26	Barley Seed, suitable for sowing. Variety to be named.
Class 27	Pulse Seed, suitable for sowing. Variety to be named.
Class 28	Oilseed, suitable for sowing. Variety to be named.

CHAMPION PREPARED SEED

2024 Plains Growers 2023 Murrumbeena Props 2022 JM Parker & RL Parker

CHAMPION SEED CLEANER

Sash awarded to the Seed Cleaning Company which prepared the Champion Prepared Seed.

OIL SEEDS

THE CLEANING OF GRAIN SAMPLES IS NOT PERMITTED

The Society acknowledges and thanks Viterra for their support with sample testing in the Oil Seeds Section

JUDGING SCALE	Points
Oil content	40
Kernel Damage %	20
Protein content	10
Appearance and Uniformity	10
Freedom from impurities	20
TOTAL	100

OIL SEED CLASSES

Class 29 Oil Seed, from all areas.

CHAMPION OIL SEEDS

ANY OTHER VARIETY

Class 30 Any other variety, variety to be named.

FODDER

JUDGING SCALES - DOMESTIC CHAFF AND HAY	Points
Digestibility (range 50 to 70% for cereal) (range 55 to 75% for pasture and legume)	40
Crude protein (range 5 to 15% for cereal) (range 10 to 21% for pasture) (range 15 to 26% for legume)	30
Trueness to type, freedom from extraneous matter, excess moisture, moulds	20
Overall appearance	10
TOTAL	100

JUDGING SCALES - EXPORT HAY	Points
Dry matter % - High moisture is unsuitable for export - may "sweat" in the container and lose quality	15
Acid Detergent Fibre - As value increases, the digestibility declines	15
Neutral Detergent Fibre - As value increases, the animal's intake is reduced - lower is better	15
Water Soluble Carbohydrates - Measure of sugars in hay - "sweetness" - higher is better	15
Trueness to type (free of weeds, rubbish)	20
Appearance (colour, not bleached, free of mould)	20
ΤΟΤΑL	100

FODDER CLASSES

Class 31 Chaff, Wheaten, one sample of approximately 10 kg. From a sown crop.

Class 32 Chaff, Oaten, one sample of approximately 10 kg. From a sown crop.

Class 33 Chaff, Lucerne, one sample of approximately 10 kg. From a sown crop.

Class 34 Chaff, one sample of approximately 10kg, other than eligible for exhibition in any other class, including blended chaff.

CHAMPION CHAFF

2024 Lowe Farms 2023 Belvidere Ridge Chaff 2022 Belvidere Ridge

Class 35 Baled Cereal Hay, from a sown cereal crop, free of other species, one bale as it leaves the baler or equivalent fodder roll sample.

Class 36 Baled Mixed Cereal/Legume Hay, one bale as it leaves the baler or equivalent fodder roll sample.

CHAMPION DOMESTIC CEREAL HAY

2024 N K & S Schuster 2023 David Heard 2022 Balco Australia

Class 37 Baled Cereal Hay, suitable for export.

Class 38 Paddock Core Sample for Export Hay.

CHAMPION EXPORT CEREAL HAY

2024 Balco Australia 2023 Cloverhills Farm 2022 NA

- Class 39 Baled Legume Hay, other than lucerne, with a minimum of 80% legume, one bale as it leaves the baler or equivalent fodder roll sample.
- Class 40 Baled Lucerne Hay, irrigated, one bale as it leaves the baler or equivalent fodder roll sample.
- Class 41 Baled Lucerne Hay, dryland, one bale as it leaves the baler or equivalent fodder roll sample.

CHAMPION LEGUME

2024 N K & S Schuster 2023 Cloverhills Farm 2022 NA

GRAND CHAMPION FODDER

2024 N K & S Schuster 2023 Belvidere Ridge Chaff 2022 Balco Australia

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR

MOST SUCCESSFUL NEW EXHIBITOR IN GRAINS & FODDER SECTION 2024 Shane Weckert & Frampton Farming 2023 Cloverhills Farm 2022 Darryl Behn

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR IN GRAINS & FODDER SECTION

2024 N K & S Schuster 2023 Cloverhills Farm 2022 Darryl Behn

ROYAL ADELAIDE SHOW

